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From: Paula Isler . )} g . OQ ﬂf[’df/'
Sent:  Tuesday, September 23, 2008 11:43 AQQ SEP 23 PH3I ,,h 0 C KI gﬁ o0 Arre J

To: Raquel Tully " T ’,ﬂ ;
Subject: RE: RAF Fine received CO%{‘%&O%E‘ 5 £ 2603 g/ '9-2/ od

TX573 - Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama - Deposit $§798 as you normally would for RAF and LPC. It should be applied toward 2007
as $600 RAF, $150 Penalty, and $48 Interest. The $500 balance is the fine. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service
Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the
Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in Docket No. 080447-TX.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 11:38 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject:

TX573, Fast Phones inc sent in a check for $12908.00, please let me know the breakdown.

Thanks

DOCUMINT MUMBER-DATE
08866 SEP23 3
9/23/2008 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2008 & q 7

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessmerit Fee Retur Eire- Sd&“‘y

ToRk-1a9x. 4
Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY
STATUS o (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # Q : ; l;l l
/ Actual Return TX573-07-0-R s {o00D.CD 06-03-001
Estimated Return Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama 003001
Amended Return P. O. Box 20877 $__ ___ _E
Montgomery, AL 36120-0877 s V2000 » oo
PERIPL) COYERED: e I 004011
010112 TO 184 2007 PR T T YR $ “MBgo |
& Z Gk L § ONen
S 871 SEpoarnce Postmark Date A= 22-0 g»
PN Qo WX Initials of Preparer
’::i_; o2 E:J Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
= 83 zE--’
)
! nme oFﬁ:fompany) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION . OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Basic Local Services ) 5 . 5
2, ong Distance Services (IntraLATA only)"
3. Access Services
4. Private Line Services
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
6. Miscellaneous Services i
7. TOTAL REVENUES 5 @
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Comparies®
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) $ O)
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)
1. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 4 L
12 Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
13. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension “ on back)
14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) $ ‘8{.}8‘@ &
(i) Other long distance revenue must be listed cn the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return,
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessmem fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364,336, Florida Statutes.
L
- . CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
( ) Facilities-Based Provider (v{ Reseller
{ ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
)
{Name) {Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications” facilities? ( ) YES { 0’5 NO
1f YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:
Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named corpany, have read the foregoing and deciare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a pubtic servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

’ ; e~ /7 %é"’ ?i":'}r(f/_gﬁuf 9‘ /9’ 0’3
(Signature of Companyﬁ(ylcial) (Title) (Date)
/ A@)&’S f 4 ﬂa’/" Telephone Number (324 )R-V G  Fax Number (334 ggg! 3V

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) .
FELNo, \03— | AREA D
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